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From: Michael K Brandon [brandonm@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 2:30 PM
To: Govan, Tekia
Cc: Muniz, Adrian
Subject: RE: Thursday's meeting

Tekia 
  
As we discussed, DTE is requesting to have this meeting rescheduled due to concerns with travel and the 
aftermath of Hurricane Sandy. 
  
We are currently soliciting availability information from our support team - our general preference at this 
time for the rescheduled meeting would be the week of Nov 12 or the week of Nov 26. 
  
Sorry for any inconvenience, but we do believe this meeting is very important to successful completion of 
our application and do want to ensure all of the key individuals can support this meeting. 
Mike Brandon 
Licensing - Manager 
DTE Energy/MEP/Nuclear Development 
313.235.0443  
 
-----"Govan, Tekia" <Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov> wrote: ----- 

To: 'Michael K Brandon' <brandonm@dteenergy.com>, "Muniz, Adrian" <Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov> 
From: "Govan, Tekia" <Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov> 
Date: 10/30/2012 01:08PM 
Subject: RE: Thursday's meeting 

The NRC will be opened on Wednesday and then we can access the meeting options.  However, at this point 
we are not aware of any key players that will not be able to attend.  Therefore we can proceed with the meeting 
as scheduled.  I will give you a call in a few to discuss the meeting. 

 

Thanks 

Tekia 

 

From: Michael K Brandon [mailto:brandonm@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 8:53 AM 
To: Govan, Tekia; Muniz, Adrian 
Subject: Thursday's meeting 

 

Understand the NRC office is closed today.  I did want to discuss the prognosis for Thursday meeting.  We 
are receptive to rescheduling the meeting if attendance by key reviewers is in jeopardy due 
to weather/travel restrictions. 
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Thanks  

Mike Brandon 
Licensing - Manager 
DTE Energy/MEP/Nuclear Development 
313.235.0443  
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